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August 31, 1972

Dlhy-Ridge Golf Course Committee
168 Tackora Trail
Ridgefield, Connecticut 06877

Attention: Don Brooks
RE: Gracy Services, Inc.
Dear Mr. Brooks:

I am sorry that I could not be at your August 28, 1972,
meeting, however, possibly it may have been better that I was
not there, in order that all the members of your committee
could be brought up to date on this matter.

It's always nice when there are offers of settlement being
made on a matter of this sort. I am sure you can understand my
position, in that the amount you offered for settlement did not
even cover anywhere near even half of the actual cost that my
client is obligayed to pay for the work he performed on your
property. ' e

I wish yfu would discuss this with your board members and
also the Towt Counsel. I would be quite happy to provide you
with our bodkkeeping records and the amounts paid out for the
work performed.

Very truly yours,

WILBER & TUCCIO

V.-

William J.,

WJW:pgu



